

13 May 2021

Mr Peter Hawkins
Project Development Manager
Roads and Maritime Services
Level 6, 90 Crown Street
Wollongong NSW 2500

Dear Mr Hawkins

RE: Albion Park Rail bypass SSI 6878 Stage 2 (Princes Motorway between Yallah and Oak Flats) Submission of Transport for NSW Environmental Management System supporting information under Part D (Operational Environmental Management)

This correspondence confirms that the Environmental Representative (ER) for the Albion Park Rail bypass has reviewed the above referenced submission, as prepared in response to Infrastructure approval (SSI No. 6878) Conditions D2 and D3, prior to issue to the Secretary of the NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment.

It is hereby certified that the letter, dated 13 May 2021, with the following subject heading:

"Albion Park Rail bypass SSI 6878 – Submission of Transport for NSW Environmental Management System supporting information under Part D Operational Environmental Management"

demonstrates that an Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) is not required for the SSI as the Proponent has a certified Environmental Management System (EMS) that fulfils the requirements listed in Condition D2 of the Infrastructure approval.

Should you require any further information please don't hesitate to contact the undersigned at your convenience.

Yours sincerely



Toby Hobbs, Principal
Environmental Representative: Albion Park Rail bypass